
 
 

 
August 5, 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief 
  Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
  Division of Administrative Services 
  Office of Administration 
 
FROM:   Andrew Persinko, Deputy Director / RA/ 
   Environmental Protection and 
     Performance Assessment Directorate 
   Division of Waste Management 
     and Environmental Protection 
   Office of Federal and State Materials 
     and Environmental Management Programs 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE REVISION OF THE 1981 
  POLICY STATEMENT ON LOW-LEVEL WASTE VOLUME  
  REDUCTION 
 
 
Enclosed please find an original signed copy of a Federal Register Notice announcing the request 
for comment on revision to the 1981 Policy Statement on Low-Level Waste Volume Reduction.   

 
ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owners rights to the notice in Agency-Wide Documents Access 
and Management System (ADAMS) under ML112060341.  Please transmit the Federal Register 
Notice to the Office of the Federal Register for publication.   
 
Enclosure: 
Federal Register Notice 
 
 
CONTACT:  Don Lowman, FSME/DWMEP 
       (301) 415-5452 
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OFC EPPAD DWMEP:LA EPPAD OGC DWMEP DWMEP

NAME DLowman AWalker-Smith GSuber TCampbell APersinko LCamper

DATE 07/26/11 07/26/11 07/27/11 07/28/11 08/2/11 08/2/11

OFC TechEd FSME DWMEP    

NAME CPoland CCarpenter APersinko    
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